Morningside College
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51106

April 21, 1970

Professor B, E, Gillam
Secretary-Treasurer of Iowa Section
Mathematical Association of America
Department of Mathematics

Drake University

Des Moines, Iowa 50311

Dear Professor Gillam:

This is to assure you that the program of the mathematics section of
the Towa Academy of Science remains intact in spite of the move to Wartburg
College, I have asked dohn I'riedell, chairman, Robert Hogg and Donald
sanderson to serve on the nominabing committee, T have asked lMrs. Ellen
Oliver and R, S. Jacobsen to serve on the auditing committee.

Cordially,

Ol el

Flsie Muller




